
From: Vicki Wong On Behalf Of HR-Transfers 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 9:42 PM 
To:  
Subject: CJP/ISP Senior Clinical Consultant Information  
 
Dear Employee, 
 
On 10 October 2018 FACS made the announcement about the transferring of CJP/ISP direct services 
to the Non-Government Sector on 13 December 2018. As a part of this announcement, consultation 
with our employees and the relevant Unions commenced.  
  
Following the consultation with the Unions last week, FACS has made the decision to release the 
registration of interest for the Senior Clinical Consultants.   
 
As a part of the transferring direct services will include 4x ongoing Senior Clinical Consultants to 
continue provide care to our clients. We have more Senior Clinical Consultants (ongoing) than 
required to transfer, therefore, we have developed the ‘translation principles’ to provide 
transparency process, maintain equity between employees and attempt to minimise disruption to 
employees and operations.   
 
We have included the following information;  

• Employee Information Kit 
• Translation Principles 
• EOI Preference Form  

 
EOI preferences are to be submitted to the Executive Director Disability Services mailbox 
ExecutiveDirectorDisabilityServices@facs.nsw.gov.au by Thursday 25 October 2018, 10am. 
 
REVIEW PERIOD from between Tuesday 30 October 2018 to 5 November 2018.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Pam Brunner, Executive Director Disability Services.  
 
Regards, 
 
People Team  
Department of Family and Community Services  
A 320 Liverpool Rd, Ashfield 2131 
Postal address: Locked Bag 4028, ASHFIELD NSW 2131 
E er-internal@facs.nsw.gov.au 
W www.facs.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
 
 

mailto:ExecutiveDirectorDisabilityServices@facs.nsw.gov.au
mailto:er-internal@facs.nsw.gov.au
http://www.facs.nsw.gov.au/

	From: Vicki Wong On Behalf Of HR-Transfers Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 9:42 PM To:  Subject: CJP/ISP Senior Clinical Consultant Information

